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CIRCULAR   

 
No. A-4/CIRCULAR/ABAD/11-0547      
12th April, 2011   
 

 
ALL MEMBERS OF ABAD   
 

 
SUBJECT:    AMENDMENTS IN MEMBERSHIP APPROVAL PROCEDURE 
 
Respectable Members,  
 
The Joint Meeting of Central Executive Committee & Regional Executive 
Committee of ABAD held on April 06, 2011 has approved the following 
amendments in ABAD Membership Approval Procedure:   
 
 

? The Proposer of an applicant for membership must have 10 years 
standing with ABAD.  

? The Seconder of an applicant for membership must have 05 years 
standing with ABAD.  

? The applicant for membership must own or have Power of Attorney of a 
property of no less than 400 sq. yds. He must submit copy of relevant 
documents duly attested by a Notary Public to ABAD along with the 
application for membership.  

? Every applicant must present himself before the Membership Sub-
Committee for introduction.   

? Every applicant must provide original bank certificate.   
? Sister concern of an applicant cannot propose or second.  
? Members of Membership Sub-Committee cannot propose or second.  
? Decision of the Central Executive Committee of ABAD for a new 

membership applicant is final.   
 
Regarding renewal of membership of companies, who did not renew their 
membership for 5 years or more, the Joint Meeting resolved that membership of 
such companies will be renewed if no complaints or objections are received in 
response to an advertisement in the local press about their previous projects. 
The cost of this advertisement will be paid by the applicant.     
  
Thanking you  
 
Truly yours  
 
 
 
 
S. Javed Jafri  
Secretary General-ABAD 
 
 


